Katherine PFAS Community Consultation Group Draft Meeting Minutes

Time Date	5:30pm - 7pm 4 April 2019	Location Katherine Government Centre, Lvl 1 Conference Room
Attending Members and Proxies	Errol Lawson (Co-Chair)	Community
	Nathanael Knapp (A/Chair)	Department of the Chief Minister
	Chris Horton	Power Water Corporation
	Petrena Ariston	Community
	Kevin Grey	Community
	Tim Ferrell	RAAF Tindal
	Meg Geritz	Community
	Robert Jennings	Community
Apologies	Jake Quinlivan	Department of the Chief Minister
	Fay Miller	Community
No response to invitation	Natalie Ellis	Community
	Sue Jones	Community
Additional Attendees	Biju Mani	Community
	Allan Domaschenz	Community
Secretariat	Darcy Lye	Department of the Chief Minister

^{*} Proxies are identified in *Italics*

1. Welcome, opening remarks and apologies

Outcome: Chair welcomed members to the meeting.

2. Meeting Summary from 15 January

Outcome: Meeting Summary accepted by the KPCCG from the last meeting on 15 January 2019.

3. Expressions of Interest Received

Expressions of Interest received from Allan Domaschenz and Biju Mani accepted and endorsed by members.

Outcome: Members discussed expressions of interest and endorsed membership for IASC approval.

3*. Community Co-Chair (Omitted from agenda)

As per revised Terms of Reference, a call for nominations for community Co-Chair was made.

- Meg Geritz nominated Errol Lawson



- Errol Lawson noted that he is unsure of long term residence in Katherine but welcomed the opportunity
- Members endorsed Errol's nomination unanimously.

Outcome: Errol Lawson endorsed for appointment as Community Co-Chair on the KPCCG.

4. Update on Action Items

Committee Members discussed outstanding actions and agreed on current status.

Outcome: Members discussed the action register and noted the updates.

5. Power and Water Corporation

PWC provided an update:

- No recordable PFAS in water supply
- Water treatment plant is on track to be ready in December 2019.
- PWC continue to provide information pamphlets to businesses and residents regarding water quality and usage.

Members questioned possible impacts of poor wet season on aquifer levels and PFAS movement.

Actions:

1. KPCCG members request proof of purchase from PWC regarding the purchase and order of water treatment plants. Members agreed that this evidence would provide re-assurance to the community that the treatment plants had been ordered and would dispel a number of myths and rumours being perpetuated through local media and social medial platforms.

Responsibility: PWC

2. KPCCG members request information regarding the status of water supply for the Katherine Township due to the poor wet season. Has water modelling been undertaken to ascertain whether the dry season flow of the Katherine River will be enough to avoid further water restrictions?

Responsibility: PWC and DENR

3. KPCCG members request information regarding long term water supply during periods or wet seasons with below average rainfall, taking into consideration population growth and the additional water treatment plants being installed in 2019. How will Katherine River water allocation be considered long term to ensure that level 2 water restrictions are not exceeded.

Responsibility: PWC and DENR

6. RAAF Base Tindal

RAAF SADFO provided an update to KPCCG members:

Water treatment plant at Fire training area 1 has been operational since mid-February 2019 with the second water treatment plant on track to be operational mid-year 2019.

Site remediation investigations are ongoing for soil. A Site Selection Boards for a long term soil storage area are currently underway. Members discussed possible soil treatment process and limitations in regards to the technology and research currently available.

The PFAS Water Treatment regeneration plant is in the process of being installed.

Dept. of Defence are currently planning a Community Event and shop front. KPCCG members agreed that that the next KPCCG meeting will align with the Defence Community Event to allow for a presentation to KPCCG members.

Actions:

1. KPCCG Members request detailed information regarding the RAAF Tindal site remediation plan.

Responsibility: Dept. of Defence / RAAF

2. Dept. of Defence to advise on date for community event so that KPCCG can align meetings and request a separate meeting with Dept. of Defence representatives.

Responsibility: Dept. of Defence / RAAF

3. KPCCG members request data regarding the amounts of PFAS either detected or removed from the treatment plant currently operating on base. Members are keen to understand whether the desired results are being achieved and/or if there are any indications that dilution is occurring. Members acknowledge that it may be too early for this data to be provided but would appreciate any information able to be offered.

Responsibility: Dept. of Defence / RAAF

4. KPCCG members request information regarding the ongoing maintenance and monitoring plan that has been developed.

Responsibility: Dept. of Defence

1. Information and Messaging for community members

KPCCG members discussed and agreed on the following content to be developed for public distribution in print and social media:

- Contain purpose statement, role and reference to Terms of Reference of the KPCCG
- Provide links to more information such as KTC water resources page and PFAS.gov webpage
- Introduce current KPCCG members as contact points in the community
- Offer KPCCG generic email as a contact point for questions or comments relevant to the KPCCG
- Reference the development of KPI's by KPCCG members

KPCCG members anticipated community questions around members involved in a professional capacity as well as a personal one.

Actions:

1. Ensure KPCCG revised Terms of Reference is available on council website.

Responsibility: Secretariat

2. Draft KPCCG public information notice to be developed and distributed to members prior to distribution by Katherine Town Council

Responsibility: Secretariat

3. PWC to continue to disseminate pamphlets and other information around water PFAS levels and update group on the content being spread.

Responsibility: PWC

2. General Business

30 April 2019 is believed to be the cut-off date for blood testing. KPCCG Members discussed the value and purpose of the ongoing ANU study. KPCCG members agreed that the ANU study and blood testing would be highly valuable in years to come but required further information to understand if this was to be a longitudinal study and/or whether further blood testing would be offered.

KPCCG members discussed the perception of visitors to Katherine from Darwin and identified that the Darwin perception is largely negative and incorrect regarding PFAS and Katherine's water quality. KPCCG members agreed that some effort needs to be made to inform Darwin residents that Katherine has the safest and cleanest water in the country.

Actions:

1. KPCCG members request access to results from the ANU epidemiological study.

Responsibility: NT DoH to assist with identifying appropriate contact or response to query.

2. Establish the best contact point to receive consistent updates in regards to blood testing and ANU study.

Responsibility: NT DoH

3. Conduct research on the current Epidemiological study being undertaken. Create a brief summary of what has happened, where it is presently, and what they are intending to achieve.

Responsibility: Secretariat

4. KPCCG members request that PWC Katherine Water Brochures be distributed throughout Darwin.

Responsibility: PWC

3. Wrap up and meeting close

Outcome: Meeting closed at 7pm

Next Meeting TBA / July 2019